INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

DATE: January 4, 2016

TO: Theo Lipscomb Sr., Chairman,
Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel V\P«Q’

SUBJECT: Notice of Claim of West Bend Mutual, on behalf of itself and its insured,

Michael Perry
Date of Accident: May 18, 2015

| request that you refer this matter to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual
Insurance Corporation in the amount of $2,281.01 to West Bend Mutual for damages to

its insured’s car arising out of this accident.

This accident took place on May 18, 2015 around 9:15 am in the parking lot of the
Milwaukee County Zoo, Milwaukee, WI.

A Milwaukee County Zoo employee was backing a Milwaukee County vehicle out of the
picnic area and misjudged the distance behind her and struck the claimant’s legally

parked vehicle.

The claimant’s vehicle is a 2001 Oldsmobile Aurora. Impact was on the front right side
of the vehicle. West Bend Mutual has submitted subrogation documents to support
their claim for repair costs in the amount of $2132.59. The claimant was also in need of
a rental for a total of 5 days at a rate of $27.50 per day, plus tax.

The County Mutual and our office recommend that this matter be approved for a
payment of $2,281.01 by the County Mutual to West Bend Mutual.

c: Kelly Bablitch
Shanin Brown
Erica Hayden
Raisa Koltun
Amy Pechacek



